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R1-399 Work Ass!gmnt Guidelines
Interpretation/Appiication

SECTIONAL CENTER RANAGE OSTRASTERS
ATIENTION: OIRECTOR

BULK MAIL CENT
ATTENTION:

RANAGERS '
RECTOR OF MAIL PROCESSING
IRECTOR OF SUPPORY

The attached letter to Mr. George Brown states the Postal Service's

-interpretation_and application of R1-399 as it re!afes'TE‘Ubera!ions

1T0-729 and 180-189 throw-of f belts.

| —

‘Also attaghgg 45 the februarz 28, 1984_letter from Assistant Postmaster
General Gildea to Mr. LonnTe Johnson, relerred to in paragraph two of the

letter to Mr. Brown. Mr. Gildea's letter revises the RI[-399 language for
these same operations. You should have already amended your local copy
of RI-399 to incorporate the changes listed in Mr. Gildea's”letter.

If you have questions about either of the attached documents, please call
Sherman Dixon, FTS 228-7237.
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W. A, Maldrop ; ] Hillian . Henderson
Regional Director . Regional oircctor

Ratl Processing . Employee & Labor Relations
Attachaents

cc: District ﬂanagers
Attn: Oirectors of Mall Processing
Directors of EALR -
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Re. G«r« M. Srowm, lmeu! director Q

Rational Post Office Ratl Mandlers L -
tistchmen, Ressengers and Sroup Leaders

Pivisien, LIUNA, AFL-C10 ‘

2600 Botmm,h 8ivd., Suite 206
Recphis, TH 38132-2116

Dear Rr. lrm:

Yonr Tetter dated October 11, 1984, to RPRG Stnago alleging 3 menmbder of my
staff s not properly aduinistcr.a, 21 399 and, therefore, s responsidle for
violations of this Reglional Instryction at the Greensboro, NC BXC and
Chattancoga, TR Post Office has been referred to me for response.

In chick!ng into your allegations, 1t sppears your 1ntcrarctation of
Rr. Gildea's letter dated February 28, 1984, and management‘'s differ. |/

our understanding that the Tanguage In question does not provide for
mailhandlers to distridute matl by 21P Code or make splits other than bdasic
Tocal or out-of-town. This does not Include either brocklng local ma31l by 21P
or arsa or eut-of-town mall by 21P eor area. :

Based on our information, the operation atf the Greensboro ans requ%res the
"dreakdown of mail by 1P and direct.. . -

At the Chattancoga, T Post Office, the first-class operation appears to be 2
cull; however, 1t 1s not & continuous operation. If 1t 1s & cull, we witl
rcviev the operation to ascertain if the duties can be comdined u1th other
mailhandler duties. The BBX operation required breaking mall eight ways.
Therefore, we consider this operation to be clerk duties.

1f you have any questions, please contact the Acting General Ranager, Lador
Relations Division.

Sincerely,

Bavid H. Charters
Regional Director
Employee & Labor Relations Department
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